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From: Copyright Office [mailto:cop-rc@loc.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:04 PM

To: Druck, Sharon

Subject: Notification from the Electronic Copyright Office (eCO) system

This is to notify you that:

Preregistration has been completed for the work America By Heart under the number PRE000004046. Below you will
find a full summary of the contents of this preregistration record as it exists within the Copyright Office records.

This Notification provides a copy of required information in the Office's formal and permanent record of the
preregistration of this claim. This Notification is not the equivalent of a certificate of registration, which is provided for
in section 410(c) of the copyright law.

Please be advised that preregistration is not a substitute for registration, but is a preliminary step prior to a full
registration that should take place after the work has been published or infringed. Failure to complete registration within
the earlier of 3 months after the first publication of the work or 1 month after you have learned of an infringement will

deprive you of important rights and remedies under the copyright law. For more information see Section 408(f) of the
copyright law,

When you complete the application for full registration, be sure to give the preregistration number PRE000004046 in
space 5 to enable the two records for the particular work to be cross-referenced.

Preregistration Number: PRE000004046
Effective Date of Preregistration: 11/19/2010
Class(es) of Work: Literary Work in Book Form
Title: America By Heart

Additional Title(s):

Author(s): Sarah Palin

Claimant(s):

Sarah Palin
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c/o HarperCollins Publishers, 10 East 53rd Street, New York, NY, 10022
Description of the work: Sarah Palin's reflections on the key values that inform her vision of America's future.

Date on which creation commenced: 02/19/2010 (Approximately) Date of anticipated completion: 10/12/2010
(Approximately) Date of anticipated publication: 11/23/2010

Application certified by: Sharon Druck
[THREAD ID: 1-8MSHCO]

United States Copyright Office
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute and delete the original message. Please notify
the sender by E-Mail at the address shown. Thank you for your compliance.



